
From: Bell, Marlon
To: heather@goodenconstruction.com
Cc: gregory.montgomery@mt.gov; ehenrikson2@mt.gov; spatterson@mt.gov; LSLTA@mt.gov; R8 Hearing Clerk;

bcc@missoulacounty.us; ADVANCEDWATERSAMPLING@GMAIL.COM; Guajardo, Andrea; Ward, Karen; Bearley,
Mia; Cantor, Tiffany; Rathbone, Colleen; Wells, Ellen; Swanson, Amy; Thompson, Christopher; Lopez, Josie;
Detty, Joan

Subject: Closure of Administrative Order – GOSI Enterprises, LLC MT0004490, Docket No. SDWA-08-2026-0020, Missoula
County

Date: Monday, November 24, 2025 1:34:39 PM

Good afternoon,
 
The EPA has decided to close the Administrative Order (Order) regarding GOSI Enterprises,
LLC MT0004490. The EPA has determined that there are no remaining requirements of the
Order. The system completed the lead service line inventory, public notice, and made the
inventory publicly available. 
 
Please be aware that you are still required to comply with the National Primary Drinking
Water Regulations (drinking water regulations), 40 C.F.R. part 141. Violation of the drinking
water regulations may result in a court-imposed injunction and/or penalties.  
 
Thank you for resolving these issues. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact me. 
 
Marlon Bell, MACL
Physical Scientist
EPA Region 8 | ECAD | SDWA Enforcement Unit
1595 Wynkoop Street, 8ECA-W-S, Denver, CO 80202
Office: 303.312.6539 | Bell.Marlon@epa.gov
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